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CITY OF GAINESVILLE MEMORANDUM
Office of the City Attorney Box No. 46
334-5011 / Fax 334-2229 -
January 11, 1999
TO: Mayor and City Comniission DATE: Peeember-t45-1998
CITY ATTORNEY
FROM: Marion J. Radson, City Attorney EIRST-READING

SECOND READING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-99-04, Petition No. 152ZON-98PB
An Ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending the Zoning
Map Atlas and rezoning certain lands within the City from “RSF-1: 3.5
units/acre single-family residential district” to “OF: General office
district”; in the vicinity of 1605 and 1617 N.W. 16" Avenue; providing
a severability clause; providing a repealing clause; and providing an
effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

The above-referenced ordinance has been prepared pursuant to City Commission action
authorizing the City Attorney's Office to prepare the appropriate ordinance rezoning certain property
within the City of Gainesville.

Prepared and
Submitted by:
Mariop 7}
City Attorney
MJR/afm
152ZON.CVR

Passed on first reading by a vote of 3-1.



